Hsiao Tong

From: Hsiao Tong

Sent: Saturday, 28 March, 2015 10:59 AM

To: "JasmineTan' (jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg); Zhe Wei
(zhewei.kek@transcabservices.com.sg); claims@transcabservices.com.sg

Subject: DOA: 07/05/2013; Your ref: SHB 7685Y *Our Ref: CC3/AIG13008639/Kpt2
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 3091R & SHB 7685Y]

Attachments: The statement of SJK 3091R.pdf

Your ref: SHB 7685Y WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: CC3/AIG13008639/Kpt2

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 3091R & SHB 7685Y ON 07/05/2013
We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate
either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

Strictly without admission of liability whatever, but with a view towards a resolutions of your client's claim in the above
matter without resort to litigation and not jeopardizing our insured claim against the liable party, we propose
settlement at a global sum of $1,420.00(all-in).

Appreciate if you could revert to us within the next 10days. Otherwise, we have our principal instruction to close the
file at our end.

=*For your information, your client's injury claim is not settled yet.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



